

FW: Debt Financing | OPG

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 28 Aug 2017 14:33:19 -0400
Attachments: Debt Financing Note 08 25 17.pdf (143.58 kB)

Night binder, please.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: August-28-17 9:55 AM
To: Campbell, David (ENERGY)
Cc: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: Debt Financing | OPG

FYI below and attached – our KMs would be pretty straight forward on this, I think – rates had increased too much, too fast / we committed to bringing down electricity rates by 25 per cent on average for all residential consumers through refinancing the global adjustment, ensuring greater fairness for today's generation of rate payers / and that's what we've done.

From: KELLY Neal -CORPCOMM [<mailto:neal.kelly@opg.com>]
Sent: August-28-17 9:44 AM
To: Nikolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Evans, Karen (ENERGY)
Cc: AKERS Brayden -CORPCOMM; DYKXHOORN Sandra -STAKEREL
Subject: Debt Financing

Morning;

I'm passing along this Issue Note about OPG Debt Financing.

OPG is posting a prospectus to SEDAR today and it's possible this will attract attention.

Officials in the Ministry of Energy and Finance have obviously been briefed.

I'll let you know if I get any media questions. And, I'd appreciate it if you let me know if you get q's.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Neal Kelly
Director Media, Issues, Information Management
Corporate Relations and Communications
Ontario Power Generation
416-592-7564
416-458-9677 BB

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.